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Sept. 30 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

I called Mrs. Richard Ford in Grand Rapids 
(616) 949-1923) and she indicated that she 
will check with Ted Burba re Kimberly. Told 
her I would call Wed. a.m . 

Oct. 1 
Called Mrs. Richard Ford. Ted has no brothers 
or sisters and she can find no Burba on Diam. 
St. She will drive there to find out the 
location, etc. The only Kimberly Burba is 
a young girl in grade school. Suggested I woul 
call her Thursday a.m. 

Oct. 2 
Mrs. Gerald Ford called and said Kimberly is 
the wrong name. Kimberly wanted a birthday 
card. The person who called was a man and 
she remembered the name of Kent or Keith. 
man called himself and said he was related to 
Ted Burba and he wanted to work on the PFC 
in GR 

Oct. 3 
Called Mrs. Richard Ford. She said there is a 
Kent Burba and she will check further with Ted 
to get his background, etc. 

Called Mrs. Ford back. She checked with Linda 
who checked with Ted who also checked with his 
mother. Ke~t Burba is considered the "black 
sheep" of the family and has a jail record. 
Ted and his mother and the GR Fords would not 
recommend he get involved in PFC. Kent Burba 
may be an uncle of Ted Burba. 

OVER 
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Oct. 3 
Passed this info. along to Carolyn Porembka 
who will tell Mrs. Ford. We agreed to tell the 
PFC to forget request of having Mr. Burba 
work with the PFC. 

Called Babs Beckwith and explained situation 
to her. She will do nothing and return to me 
the information and file they have on this 
matter. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Babs Beckwith of The President 
Ford Committee phoned. She is 
writing a letter to Kimberly Burba 
of Grand Rapids (per note the 
President handed to you) and needs 
some information. Is Kimberly a 
Mr. ? Mrs. ? Ms.? Also, any 
other information you may have, 
such as how well the President 
knows Kimberly, will be helpful 
to her in preparing a response. 
Her phone #is: 833-8920. 
(ll:48) 

Phyllis 
9/30 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 20, 1975 
- ·--~ 

-~ 
. _.;_ 
-~ 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DIGK CHENEY 

JIM ___ :_·_. COrOR?t 
c;• I 
·- ' 

-.f I 

FROM: 

The President handed Dorothy Downton a not~ in~icating the 
following: 

"Kimberly Burba 
1715 Diamon:(N. E. 
Grand Rapids, Mich_igan 

Wants to help PFC" 

Assume you will want to pass on, to President Ford Committee. 

cc: Don Rumsfe1d 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Trudy, 

Dorothy brought this down -
the President handed it to her 
and she thought it should come 
through you. I guess we 
probably ought to give it to 
Cheney to pass on to Callaway. 

Eleanor 

9/19 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 



:OORal'HY: 

As per our phone conversation on Friday, October 3, 
please find enclosed rreroorandun on Burba, 
m.answered, as you requested . 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 20, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK CHENEY 

FROM: JIM CONNO~ 

The President handed Dorothy Downton a note indicating the 
following: 

"Kimberly Burba 
1715 Diamon N. E. 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 

Wants to help PFC" 

Assume you will want to pass on to President Ford Committee. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 
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